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Rachel - Clerk, WCC

From: GBZ_ZT_Renewals Team <renewals.team@uk.zurich.com>
Sent: 18 October 2024 14:21
To: Rachel - Clerk, WCC
Subject: RE: Waverley Community Council - YLL-2720872563
Attachments: TAP Proposed Policy Schedule.pdf

Hello Rachel,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
As requested, I have increased the Limit of indemnity on your Fidelity Guarantee cover and waived the small 
addiƟonal premium.  
 
Please see aƩached the proposed schedule and confirm if you wish to proceed. 
 
If you have any quesƟons, please get in touch.  
 
Many Thanks,  
 
Megan 
Megan Hopgood Cert CII 
Digital Trading Underwriter  
She/Her  

 

 

0800 917 9531 

 

renewals.team@uk.zurich.com 

 
 

 
 

 

Follow us:        
Read Feefo Reviews from our not-for-profit customers 
Read Feefo Reviews from our town, parish and community council customers 
 
My work hours are Monday - Wednesday 08:30-17:30, Thursday 08:30-15:00, Friday 08:30-17:30 
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Confidential \ Personal Data 

From: Rachel - Clerk, WCC <clerk@waverley-cc.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 5:14 PM 
To: GBZ_ZT_Renewals Team <renewals.team@uk.zurich.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Waverley Community Council - YLL-2720872563  
 
Hi 
Please can you let me know how much it would cost to increase the WCC’s Fidelity Insurance from £250,000 
to £500,000  
Kind regards                                                                                                                                                                              
 
Rachel Graham 
Clerk 
Waverley Community Council 
 
Please note this role is part time, and I work flexibly across a working week 
 
******************* PLEASE NOTE ******************* This message, along with any attachments, 
may be confidential or legally privileged. It is intended only for the named person(s), who is/are the 
only authorized recipients. If this message has reached you in error, kindly destroy it without review 
and notify the sender immediately. Thank you for your help.  
------------------------------------------------- 
 
All of the companies listed below are part of a group of companies of which the ultimate parent 
company is Zurich Insurance Group Ltd, a company registered in Switzerland No. CH-020.3.023.083-
6/a. Zurich is a trading name of this group of companies. 
 
Zurich Insurance Company Ltd. A public limited company incorporated in Switzerland. Registered in 
the Canton of Zurich, No. CHE-105.833.114, registered offices at Mythenquai 2, 8002 Zurich. UK 
Branch registered in England and Wales no BR000105. UK Branch Head Office: The Zurich Centre, 
3000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7JZ. 
 
Zurich Insurance Company Ltd is authorised and regulated in Switzerland by the Swiss Financial 
Market Supervisory Authority FINMA. Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority. Subject to 
regulation by the Financial Conduct Authority and limited regulation by the Prudential Regulation 
Authority. Details about the extent of our regulation by the Prudential Regulation Authority are 
available from us on request. Our firm reference number is 959113. 
 
Zurich Insurance Europe AG. A stock corporation incorporated with limited liability in Germany. 
Registered in the Register Court of Frankfurt a.M., HRB No. 133359. Registered Office and Seat: Platz 
der Einheit 2, 60327 Frankfurt, Germany. Ireland Branch registered in Ireland. Registration No. 
910127. Ireland Branch Office: Zurich House, Frascati Road, Blackrock, Dublin A94X9Y3, Ireland. UK 
Branch registered in England and Wales. Registration No. BR7985. UK Branch Head Office: The Zurich 
Centre, 3000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7JZ. 
 
Zurich Insurance Europe AG is authorised and regulated by BaFin - Federal Financial Supervisory 
Authority. Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority. Subject to regulation by the Financial 
Conduct Authority and limited regulation by the Prudential Regulation Authority. Details about the 
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extent of our regulation by the Prudential Regulation Authority are available from us on request. Our 
firm reference number is 999465.  
 
Zurich Insurance Europe AG is registered with the Portuguese Insurance and Pension Funds Authority 
(Autoridade de Supervisão de Seguros e Fundos de Pensões) under no. 4402 to operate in Portugal 
under the freedom to provide services. 
 
Zurich Insurance Europe AG is authorised to operate in Spain under the right of establishment 
through its branch Zurich Insurance Europe AG, Sucursal en España: Tax ID (NIF) W0072130H, 
registered address Paseo de la Castellana, 81, planta 22, 28046 Madrid, and registered in the 
Directorate General of Insurance and Pension Funds Administrative Register with code no. E0189 and 
in the Commercial Registry of Madrid in volume 36766, Page 1, Sheet M-658706. In enforcement of 
Article 123 of Royal Decree 1060/2015, of 20 November, on the organisation, supervision and 
solvency of insurers and reinsurers, it is stated that in the event of the insurer’s liquidation, Spanish 
liquidation regulations do not apply. 
 
Each of the following companies has its registered office at Unity Place, 1 Carfax Close, Swindon, 
SN1 1AP. 
 
Zurich Financial Services (UKISA) Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 01860680. 
 
Zurich Assurance Ltd is registered in England and Wales No.02456671. Zurich Assurance Ltd is 
authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority 
and the Prudential Regulation Authority. Zurich is used as a trading name of Zurich Assurance Ltd. 
 
Zurich Intermediary Group Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 01909111 and is 
authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. 
 
Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author only. Communications may be 
monitored to improve our service and for security and regulatory purposes.  
 
The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. This message 
is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or 
otherwise use it and do not disclose it to anyone else. Please notify the sender of the delivery error 
and then delete the message from your system. Thank you for your assistance. 


